



KAAN OZKAN

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

PROFIL

With over 11 years of customer experience, I focus on designing user-friendly web interactions. Motion design is my playground to creatively kickstart and convey content in a truly innovative way. Teamwork and personal growth are my jam!

HARD SKILLS

HTML5/CSS3

JavaScript

ReactJS

Figma

MS - Office

Adobe PS, AE, Pro

SOFT SKILLS

Teamwork

Willingness to learn

Problem-solving

Self-motivation

Time management



+49 173 782 1453



kaanoezkan@outlook.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sept 2021 - Today

Assistant store manager & substitute

Haase Feine Kost - Berlin, DE

Ordering and inventory management, work schedule planning, team motivation

April 2020 - August 2021

Call Center Agent Inbound

snt-Regiocom - Dessau-Roßlau, DE

Customer Service First Level
Software: SAP and Salesforce

Sept 2012 - June 2019

Butcher's shop salesperson

HITFrische & Vinzenzmurr - Munich, DE

Sales, Production, Care, Logistics

BILDUNGSWEG

July 2023 - Today

Online Bootcamp Frontend Developer

Frontend Simplified

2 Semester 2019 - 2020

Academic education

Deutsche Pop - Munich & Dessau, DE

Sept 2012 - April 2015

Training as a butcher's shop salesperson